East Florida.

The first boundary was surveyed by Henry Washington, Capt. Surveyor, in 1819.
The second boundary was surveyed by Fred. R. Wray, Capt. Surveyor, in 1820.
The west boundary was surveyed by King & Whitehouse, Capt. Surveyors, in May 1822.
The east boundary was surveyed by King & Whitehouse, Capt. Surveyors, in the second quarter of 1823.
Commissioner, command, and field notes and approved. 3rd July 1829.
B. Davis
Surveyor.